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HAND DELIVERED

David R. Catanach

Hearing Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals
and Natural Resources

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Oil Conservation Division Cases 11935, 11936, 11937 and 11938:
Applications of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for Reinstatement of
Underproduction, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Pursuant to your request, [ am enclosing proposed orders in each of the above referenced
cases for Chevron U.S.A. Production Company.

If you need anything further from Chevron to proceed with you consideration of these
applications, please advise.

Very truly yours,

B _

WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh

Enclosures

cc:  Mr. Gregory C. Roberts (w/enclosures)




